



# Simone Häderle Ingeberg

## Partner

Simone Häderle Ingeberg is partner at SANDS' office in Oslo and is heading SANDS German Desk and our Shipping & Offshore department. She is a German and Norwegian qualified lawyer specialised within shipping and marine insurance.

Simone has about 20 years of experience from a Club in the International Group of P&I Clubs and from private legal practice in Germany and Norway. During her time in Skuld, Simone has gained considerable international, commercial experience and practical expertise in complex shipping and marine insurance projects. She has assisted members and clients with contentious legal matters, (alternative) dispute resolution, negotiations and arbitrations, as well as contract reviews, general advisory services, and insurance cover advice. For many years, she headed one of the Club's business units with product and geographical responsibility in the Americas and large parts of Europe and with an emphasis on the charterers and traders' business. During her time in private legal practice, Simone's main practice areas have been maritime law, (re) insurance law, litigation and legal enforcement in Norway and Germany, as well as project development and establishment of German companies in Norway.

Simone is certified as a mediator by the Norwegian Bar Association and a member of the Norwegian Bar Association's Maritime and Transportation Law Committee.

✉ [shi@sands.no](mailto:shi@sands.no)

☎ +47 22 81 46 71

📱 +47 95 29 22 85

---

### Expertise areas

Shipping, Offshore & Oil Service

German Desk

Mediation

Defence & Security

### Work experience

- 2023–  
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**  
Partner
- 2017–2023  
● **Assuranceforeningen Skuld (Gjensidig)**  
SVP, Lawyer, Head of Skuld Western Europe and Americas
- 2013–2017  
● **Assuranceforeningen Skuld (Gjensidig)**  
VP, Lawyer, Head of FDD Skuld Oslo 1
- 2008–2013  
● **Assuranceforeningen Skuld (Gjensidig)**  
(Senior) Claims Executive, Lawyer | AVP, Lawyer
- 2003–2007  
● **Wikborg Rein Advokatfirma AS**  
Senior Lawyer | Associate
- 2002  
● **CMS Hasche Sigle**  
Rechtsanwalt (Deutschland)

## Education

- 2021  
● SHE Leads
- 2003  
● Scandinavian Institute for Maritime Law, University of Oslo (LL.M.)
- 2002  
● University of Tübingen | Regional High Court of Stuttgart

## Publications

- A liability for classification societies - potential liability under German law with special focus on third party's claims and limitation of liability (LL.M. thesis)

## Memberships / Posts

- Member of the Norwegian Bar Association's Maritime and Transportation Law Committee
- Mentor for the WISTA Maritime Meet-up Program